

House BILL NO. 439

INTRODUCED BY

*Admiral Krenzel*  
*Peck Johnson* *Wagner* *Denny*, *Kyle* *Masolo Dawel*  
*Rene* *Judice*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE YOUTH VOTING ACT TO CAST THEIR BALLOTS AT A LOCATION OTHER THAN A REGULAR POLLING PLACE; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-22-104 AND 13-22-106, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 13-22-104, MCA, is amended to read:

**"13-22-104. Program development.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public instruction shall compile a program and establish a process whereby:

(a) students are instructed on the electoral process, the importance of voting, and how to mark and cast a ballot;

(b) students are educated about current issues in a manner appropriate for each grade level involved;

(c) students cast facsimile or mock ballots at a location designated as a youth voting location or while accompanying ~~their parents~~ an eligible voter to a polling place during regular elections; and

(d) ballots cast by students at elections are counted and the results are made available to all participating schools.

(2) The program must be presented to participating schools in a nonpartisan, nonbiased, and informative manner."

**Section 2.** Section 13-22-106, MCA, is amended to read:

**"13-22-106. Polling place procedures.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public instruction shall work with participating schools or county election officials, as necessary, to provide that:

(a) facsimile or mock ballots are distributed to ~~polling places in counties with participating schools~~ locations designated as youth voting locations;

(b) participating students accompanied by ~~a parent or~~ an eligible voter are allowed to cast ballots in the youth election at regular polling places; and

- 1 (c) student ballots are counted and the results are announced to the participating schools.
- 2 (2) The provisions of this section must be carried out in a manner that will not interfere with the
- 3 normal voting process or established polling place procedures."
- 4 -END-

House BILL NO. 439

INTRODUCED BY

*Admiral Krenzel*  
*Peck Johnson* *Wayne Denny*, *Katelyn Masolo Davel*  
*Rene Tucker*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE YOUTH VOTING ACT TO CAST THEIR BALLOTS AT A LOCATION OTHER THAN A REGULAR POLLING PLACE; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-22-104 AND 13-22-106, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 13-22-104, MCA, is amended to read:

**"13-22-104. Program development.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public instruction shall compile a program and establish a process whereby:

(a) students are instructed on the electoral process, the importance of voting, and how to mark and cast a ballot;

(b) students are educated about current issues in a manner appropriate for each grade level involved;

(c) students cast facsimile or mock ballots at a location designated as a youth voting location or while accompanying ~~their parents~~ an eligible voter to a polling place during regular elections; and

(d) ballots cast by students at elections are counted and the results are made available to all participating schools.

(2) The program must be presented to participating schools in a nonpartisan, nonbiased, and informative manner."

**Section 2.** Section 13-22-106, MCA, is amended to read:

**"13-22-106. Polling place procedures.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public instruction shall work with participating schools or county election officials, as necessary, to provide that:

(a) facsimile or mock ballots are distributed to ~~polling places in counties with participating schools~~ locations designated as youth voting locations;

(b) participating students accompanied by ~~a parent or~~ an eligible voter are allowed to cast ballots in the youth election at regular polling places; and

- 1 (c) student ballots are counted and the results are announced to the participating schools.
- 2 (2) The provisions of this section must be carried out in a manner that will not interfere with the
- 3 normal voting process or established polling place procedures."
- 4 -END-

1 *House* BILL NO. *439*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Admission Krenzel*  
 3 *Peck Johnson* *Wagner* *Denny*, *Kyle* *Marlo Dowell*  
 4 *Rene Tuben*

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE YOUTH  
 6 VOTING ACT TO CAST THEIR BALLOTS AT A LOCATION OTHER THAN A REGULAR POLLING PLACE;  
 7 AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-22-104 AND 13-22-106, MCA."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 13-22-104, MCA, is amended to read:

11 **"13-22-104. Program development.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public  
 12 instruction shall compile a program and establish a process whereby:

13 (a) students are instructed on the electoral process, the importance of voting, and how to mark  
 14 and cast a ballot;

15 (b) students are educated about current issues in a manner appropriate for each grade level  
 16 involved;

17 (c) students cast facsimile or mock ballots at a location designated as a youth voting location or  
 18 while accompanying their parents an eligible voter to a polling place during regular elections; and

19 (d) ballots cast by students at elections are counted and the results are made available to all  
 20 participating schools.

21 (2) The program must be presented to participating schools in a nonpartisan, nonbiased, and  
 22 informative manner."

24 **Section 2.** Section 13-22-106, MCA, is amended to read:

25 **"13-22-106. Polling place procedures.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public  
 26 instruction shall work with participating schools or county election officials, as necessary, to provide that:

27 (a) facsimile or mock ballots are distributed to ~~polling places in counties with participating schools~~  
 28 locations designated as youth voting locations;

29 (b) participating students accompanied by ~~a parent or~~ an eligible voter are allowed to cast ballots  
 30 in the youth election at regular polling places; and

1 (c) student ballots are counted and the results are announced to the participating schools.  
2 (2) The provisions of this section must be carried out in a manner that will not interfere with the  
3 normal voting process or established polling place procedures."

4 -END-

1 House BILL NO. 439  
2 INTRODUCED BY *Admiral Krenzelor*  
3 *Peck Johnson Wagner Denny, Katelyn Masolo Dewell*  
4 *Kevin Sullivan*

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE YOUTH  
6 VOTING ACT TO CAST THEIR BALLOTS AT A LOCATION OTHER THAN A REGULAR POLLING PLACE;  
7 AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-22-104 AND 13-22-106, MCA."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9  
10 Section 1. Section 13-22-104, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "13-22-104. Program development. (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public  
12 instruction shall compile a program and establish a process whereby:

13 (a) students are instructed on the electoral process, the importance of voting, and how to mark  
14 and cast a ballot;

15 (b) students are educated about current issues in a manner appropriate for each grade level  
16 involved;

17 (c) students cast facsimile or mock ballots at a location designated as a youth voting location or  
18 while accompanying their parents an eligible voter to a polling place place during regular elections; and

19 (d) ballots cast by students at elections are counted and the results are made available to all  
20 participating schools.

21 (2) The program must be presented to participating schools in a nonpartisan, nonbiased, and  
22 informative manner."

23  
24 Section 2. Section 13-22-106, MCA, is amended to read:

25 "13-22-106. Polling place procedures. (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public  
26 instruction shall work with participating schools or county election officials, as necessary, to provide that:

27 (a) facsimile or mock ballots are distributed to ~~polling places in counties with participating schools~~  
28 locations designated as youth voting locations;

29 (b) participating students accompanied by ~~a parent or~~ an eligible voter are allowed to cast ballots  
30 in the youth election at regular polling places; and



1 (c) student ballots are counted and the results are announced to the participating schools.

2 (2) The provisions of this section must be carried out in a manner that will not interfere with the  
3 normal voting process or established polling place procedures."

4 -END-



HOUSE BILL NO. 439

INTRODUCED BY SCHMIDT, KRENZLER, MASOLO, DOWELL, PECK, J. JOHNSON, HAGENER, DENNY,  
KITZENBERG, ROSE, QUILICI

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE YOUTH  
VOTING ACT TO CAST THEIR BALLOTS AT A LOCATION OTHER THAN A REGULAR POLLING PLACE;  
AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13-22-104 AND 13-22-106, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 13-22-104, MCA, is amended to read:

**"13-22-104. Program development.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public  
instruction shall compile a program and establish a process whereby:

(a) students are instructed on the electoral process, the importance of voting, and how to mark  
and cast a ballot;

(b) students are educated about current issues in a manner appropriate for each grade level  
involved;

(c) students cast facsimile or mock ballots at a location designated as a youth voting location or  
while accompanying ~~their parents~~ an eligible voter to a polling place during regular elections; and

(d) ballots cast by students at elections are counted and the results are made available to all  
participating schools.

(2) The program must be presented to participating schools in a nonpartisan, nonbiased, and  
informative manner."

**Section 2.** Section 13-22-106, MCA, is amended to read:

**"13-22-106. Polling place procedures.** (1) The secretary of state and the superintendent of public  
instruction shall work with participating schools or county election officials, as necessary, to provide that:

(a) facsimile or mock ballots are distributed to ~~polling places in counties with participating schools~~  
locations designated as youth voting locations;

(b) participating students accompanied by ~~a parent or~~ an eligible voter are allowed to cast ballots

1 in the youth election at regular polling places; and

2 (c) student ballots are counted and the results are announced to the participating schools.

3 (2) The provisions of this section must be carried out in a manner that will not interfere with the  
4 normal voting process or established polling place procedures."

5 -END-